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Emily Tsz Yan WONG/PLAND

HFHA: Jethro Ka Lok FUNG/PLAND

FHHA: 2026%F01H30H 281 19:48

W Emily Tsz Yan WONG/PLAND

ES=H Fw: #A/YL-TYST/1347 Submission Planning Application
i 44 fire extinguisher location plan.pdf

From: Wai Lap TANG/PLAND <wltang@pland.gov.hk>

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2026 10:30 AM

To: Jethro Ka Lok FUNG/PLAND <jklfungl@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: Fw: #A/YL-TYST/1347 Submission Planning Application

From: Rainbow Kwok <[ -

Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2026 12:34 PM
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>; Wai Lap TANG/PLAND <wltang@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: #A/YL-TYST/1347 Submission Planning Application

Dear all,
Regarding Case #A/YL-TYST/1347, submit fire-extinguisher plan with FS251 form now.
Tks!

Rgds/Miss Kwok
Mobile:
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FSD Ref.:
B RAE R

FIRE SERVICE (INSTALLATIONS AND EQUIPMENT) REGULATIONS
HEB (RERRE) RO
(Regulation 9(1))
(% (1) &)
CERTIFICATE OF FIRE SERVICE INSTALLATION AND EQUIPMENT
HEERBEERERSE

A 3607176

Name of Client : ‘

Wesk Teamwork Ltd. ‘

& k4
Name of Building :

T2

Street No./Town Lot :

Y Rt e/ i o B

]

Tot. 415,420,421,

422.DD.121 Street/Road/Estate Name : ’

Tai Tao Tsuen ‘

Block :
B

Wi/ B
District : ’ i . Area : HK K NT
i Hung Shui Kiu , Yuen Long b, [ ik TLEE R

Type of Building #5408 © [ Jindustrial T2 [ |Commercial i 2 MDomesticﬁE% [ Jcomposite#i4 [ |Licensed premisesthi /it [ institutionaltL

Part 1 Annual Inspection ONLY

B0 B A A

In accordance with Regulation 8(b) of Fire Service (Installations and Equipment) Regulations, the owner of any fire service installation or
equipment which is installed in any premises shall have such fire service installation or equipment inspected by a registered contractor at least
once in every 12 months. My ( FLBEM ) LIS\ AOR(b)K » BB 3 T A (T AR P I 094 (T 3 o 2 R ) A -

JEUER L2 H o — 2 (0 2 i e By Befiif 20— o

Code il 5 T i 29 ki N Completion Date Next Due Date
(135) Type of FSI %E&Eﬂ Location(s) fiﬁ Comment on Condition }H( {[]—ﬂ ,Q:FZLIT =5 F L (DDIMMIYY) FYRE| B oDMMIYY)
NIL NIL NIL NII NIL NIL

Part 2 2% —#B Installation / Modification / Repair / Inspection work £ & /iU /G B/ kg s T AE

Supplied

Cc(’f_cf?)mg Type of FSI %ﬁ;’?ﬁﬁﬁ Location(s) ﬁiﬁ Nature of Work Carried out 582 TfER% | Comment on Condition ik ¥l %%EIE]%EES’S/P?%
4 G/F 10 nos.4 kg Dry Powder F.E. Conforms with 26-1-2026

i

FSD requirements

Part 3 8 = Defects fEE 1A

C??ff‘sﬁ)% Type of FSI B HH | Location(s) 37 & Outstanding Defects A& B Comment on Defects fit B 77l
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

- T 77 i T
1/We hereby certify that the above installationsfequipment have been tested and found to be in efficient Authorized | For FSD
working order in accordance with the Codes of Practice for Minimum Fire Service Installations and ilgnature : | usconly:
Equipment and Inspection, Testing and Maintenance of Installations and Equipment published from time 27 H A %% & A/ 0 A AR b
to time by the Director of Fire Services. Defects are listed in Part 3. ¢ Nawia ’ : :|
AABERBEAL LZEGRERAHEAR  BHMERET & | s em—
SUHGRRETHMIMRKREZHGE EARBTREE ESPRCNo. . [ RC 37668 I
R ENKAEET AN OAS  RAFAI A 23 - A S |
<R
i Company Name : STARS ENGINEERING
MEBSRERBE  BRGRXE TUER | 3 STARS ENGINEERING | o
A b SERVICES LTD. ;.
ERFEEELGERRAREY -
This certificate should be displayed at prominent location of the building or premises Hﬁﬁga;;a E
for FSD's i if any annual work is i o 4 ?‘ "
ate : y PR P .
F.S.251 (Rev. 1/2016) B H | 26-1-2026 ' | Verified
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